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DATE: September 12, 2019
TO: All WIOA Subrecipients

FROM: Vicki Parkinson, Program Manageﬁm fg‘o{knﬂ_

Administrative Services Division

SUBJECT: Program Year (PY) 2019 Rapid Response Funds Set-Asides

The following Rapid Response set-asides were made in response to each regions’ identified
PY2019 funding shortfall for ongoing delivery of dislocated worker services for participants
whose costs cannot be covered with base dislocated worker funds or due to projected layoffs and
anticipated closures.

Set asides are effective July 1, 2019, and October 1, 2019 as indicated below:

st
REGIONAL DISTRIBUTION Distribution | Distriawtion | Distrtion
Region One S - s - |8 -
Region Two $ 50000 ($ 50,000 |$ 100,000
Region Three $ - 1S - S -
Region Four S - |$ 50000 |$ 50,000
Region Five $ 50,000 |$ 50000 |$ 100,000
Region Six $ 50,000 |[$ 50000 |$ 100,000
TOTAL $ 150,000 $ 200,000 $ 350,000

Questions regarding Rapid Response set-asides may be directed to Gail Richardson at (208) 332-
3570, ext. 4155.
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